From: Kamins, Sara M.

Sent: 4/23/2010 7:43:43 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Presentation

No problem, we got it!

s ot s ot s ot ot ot

Sara Kamins

Renewables Portfolio Standard (RPS)
California Public Utilities Commission
(415) 703-1388

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 7:59 PM

To: Kamins, Sara M.

Subject: RE: Presentation

Sara,

Suncheth sent earlier. | just forwarded to you. I'm attaching here as well. Not sure what happened.
He sent it around 6:30. | think we may have had outage on our server.

Sorry about that.

Meredith

From: Kamins, Sara M. [mailto:sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 6:54 PM
To: Allen, Meredith

SB GT&S 0316808


http://www.cpuc.ca.aov/renewables
mailto:MEAe@pge.com
mailto:sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: Presentation
Importance: High

Haven't received it yet, please send

Thanks,

Sara

Sara Kamins

Renewables Portfolio Standard (RPS)
California Public Utilities Commission
(415) 703-1388

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

SB GT&S 0316809


http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

